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March 11, 1964 3 i1

: Mr. Bruce ﬂ%’wlck : z
12 _15 Locust Place 2
,-. E’_‘,103 “Livingston, New Jersey M=
o come o N - @
[ H g
Dear Mr. Berwick: §
R : x
Your letter of March 5th has been received. .
< In response to yur request, our report concerning
W _ the assassination of Presiden{/Kennedy and the murder of Lee Harvey
4 Oswald has been forwarded to the Fresfdential Commission. We have

‘not made this report public inasmuch as the Commission has been
charged with the respoasibility to make a finding in this case. Future
dissemination of this information, therefore, will rest with the

Commission.
Sincerely yours,
‘ ..~. SO D l-"anr" .

; = John Edgar H
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NOTE: Correspondent is not jdentifiable in Bufiles.
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